

BININ M. SAEED UNIVERSITY LECTURER

PROFILE

A committed university lecturer with an experience of two years in Salahaddin University. Teaching English for first year students from various religious and social backgrounds. Possessing excellent administrative, verbal, communicative and written skills along with constructive and effective teaching methods that promote a stimulating learning environment.

CONTACT

PHONE:

07507758899

WEBSITE:

https://academics.su.edu.krd/binin.sa

eed

EMAIL:

Binin.saeed@su.edu.krd

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

Reading – Writing – Exercising

Sightseeing – activities with kids

CAREER

LECTURER 2019-present

Salahaddin University

Delivering lectures to large groups of students divided into subgroups using innovative pedagogy and advanced teaching techniques to inspire and motivate the students for higher level qualifications and their future employment.

- Involved in research & design of new courses.
- Assessing students' course work.
- Setting exams and marking papers.
- Providing mentoring and support for the students.

RESEARCHER ASSISTANT 2015-2016 Salahaddin University

Worked at the English Department/College of Languages as a researcher's assistant. However, I mostly carried out administrative responsibilities.

EXAMINATION OFFICER 2014-2015 British Council

Assisted with venue staff performance appraisal/feedback. Arranged exam venues and logistics in accordance with Exam Board regulations standards and in line with local requirements. Dealt with specialized enquiries about examinations as required.

INVIGILATOR 2013-2014

British Council

Worked as a part-time invigilator and sometimes as a secretary at the British Council. My duty was to invigilate and make sure everything in the venue was going in accordance to the examination regulations.

EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS 2018

BOOKS

Writer of "Toward The Light – AN ENDLESS OCEAN OF WORDS"